
From: Denise Southwood [<mailto:Denise.Southwood@nt.gov.au>] On Behalf Of Legal Services SFNT
Sent: Tuesday, 5 August 2014 5:09 PM
To: 'paulmaher@inet.net.au'
Cc: Craig Smyth; Teresa Hart (DCM)
Subject: New Instructions : Adhoc Legal Referral : Stella Maris Inquiry - Our ref: 20142426
Importance: High

Dear Paul

New Instructions : Adhoc Legal Referral : Stella Maris Inquiry – Our ref: 20142426

Further to my phone call of today, I attach the request we received from the Department of the Chief Minister to engage you to act on behalf of Commissioner Lawler in this matter.

As advised on the phone we have not received the Originating Motion and Summons filed by Halfpennys but I will contact Cathy Spurr to let her know that you will accept service on behalf of Commissioner Lawler.

Once you have received the documents and have had the opportunity to consider the matter, it would be appreciated if you could provide me with an estimate of your fees.

Please note your invoice should be sent to Legal Services Coordination via email (legalservices.sfnt@nt.gov.au) but addressed to the Department of the Chief Minister as follows:-

Attention: Terri Hart
Department of the Chief Minister
GPO Box 4396
DARWIN NT 0801

If you have any queries in regards to this engagement, please do not hesitate to contact me on 8935 7847.

Regards
Denise

Denise Southwood
A/ Assistant Manager, Legal Services Coordination
Solicitor for the Northern Territory
Department of the Attorney-General and Justice
Level 1 Old Admiralty Towers